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Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP
Director of Planning

Planning Department Memorandum

1755 Town Park Boulevard
PO Box 278

Green, Ohio 44232-0278
Phone: 330.8%96.6614

Fax: 330.896.6606
planning@cityofgreen.org

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Mayor Neugebauer
Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning W) “a"" -
January 31, 2018

Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary - January 2018

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for january, 2018.
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K. Ledford, Asst. Finance Director (w/ attachments)
M. Kapeluck, Clerk of Council
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary January, 2018

Planning

RECEIPT DATE PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
69586 1/8 18-03 Campbell Construction Seco Site Plan Review $400.00
69587 1/18 18-05 Spire Development Moore Rd. Dedication Plat $300.00
69588 1/18 18-04 Frank Neal Minor Subdivision $50.00
69589 1/18 1B-06 Troy Larson 7 Stars Veterinary- Change of Use $200.00
69590 1/19 Kemppel Industries Minor Subdivision $£50.00
69591 1/22 John Gordon Recording Fees $208.80
69593 1/29 18-09 Michael Ross Pole Barn Review $200.00
69594 1/29 Bob DeHoff Zoning Map Copy $5.00

. 1..-'
Nichole M. Baldinger, Adm:‘ni%rau've Secretary
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Wayne L

iethe, Director of Planning

Total: $1,413.80




